

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING

5:30 p.m.

July 6, 2010

R. Carlisle Roddey Building 1476 JA Cochran By-Pass Chester SC 29706

Minutes

In Attendance:

Chairman Roddey Vice Chairman Lucas Council Member Oliphant Council Member Branham Council Member Holcombe Council Member Jordan

Absent:

Council Member Guy

- I. Call to Order
- II. Old Business
 - Approval of CCTC Meeting Minutes of May 3, 2010
 <u>Council Member Branham made a Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting</u> <u>Minutes of May 3, 2010, 2nd by Council Member Holcombe, CCTC vote</u> was 4 to 0 to approve with Vice Chairman Lucas abstaining.

2. Reimbursement for Road Sign Material - \$567.00

<u>Council Member Oliphant made a Motion to transfer \$567.00 for sign material</u> from the C-Fund Account to the Recycling Account, 2nd by Council Member Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous.

 Approve bids on Road Improvement and Park Lot Program @ Rodman Sports, Richburg Fire Parking Lot and Stone Road Transfer Station: LCI: \$250,469.17 Boggs: \$464,575.95

Mr. L.B. Cannon stated that they had two bids for the paving at the Rodman Sports Complex, Richburg Fire Dept. and the Stone Road Transfer Station and that LCI came in with the lowest bid. <u>Council Member Oliphant made the motion to approve</u> <u>LCI as the low bidder to complete the work, 2nd by Council Member Branham,</u> CCTC vote was unanimous.

4. Huntington Acres Subdivision; Take into County System: Goblet Drive, Crown Court and Pointe Drive

Mr. L.B. Cannon asked that Council consider taking the above 3 roads into the County System. <u>Chairman Roddey made the motion to take Goblet Drive and Crown Court</u> <u>Into the County Road System, and Pointe Drive if the County received a 50 foot</u> <u>right of way, 2nd by Council Member Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous</u>.

5. Request permission to seek bids on:

Murdock, Snellgrove, Antler, Fawn and Doe – all within mile radius and price should not be expensive – work to be completed by 10-31-2010

LB Cannon requested permission for the Dennis Corporation to seek bids on the above roads. Vice Chairman Lucas asked what the possibility was of adding Berrywood Lane and Brown Ferry Road to this list. Mr. Cannon stated that he had a legal concern about making road way improvements because of the power lines. <u>Vice Chairman Lucas</u> then made a Motion to add Berrywood Lane and Brown Ferry Road to the list provided all legal concerns were met, 2nd by Council Member Jordan, CCTC vote was unanimous.

<u>Council Member Branham then made the Motion to allow the Dennis Corporation</u> <u>Permission to see bids on: Murdock, Snellgrove, Antler, Fawn, Doe, Berrywood</u> <u>Lane, and Brown Ferry Road, 2nd by Council Member Oliphant, CCTC vote was</u> unanimous.

6. Update on One Way In and One Way Out

LB Cannon gave Council an update on One Way In and One Way Out Roads. He stated that all plans were completed and the County Attorney was negotiating with the City and Mr. Mac Leitner (who owns property there). Mr. Cannon said that everyone has been assured that the cemetery would not be disturbed and this project was in the final stages.

Council Member Oliphant asked Mr. Cannon if he would furnish Council Members with a complete list of County Roads, paved and not paved and Mr. Cannon said he would.

III. Adjournment

<u>Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to adjourn, 2nd Council Member</u> Jordan, CCTC vote was unanimous. Time was approximately 5:50 pm

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u>, <u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing</u> <u>Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting

R. Carlisle Roddey Chairman, Chester County Council Carolyn S. Clayton CCC Clerk to Chester County Council

Chester County Transportation Meeting of July 6, 2010